Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:04 AM

To: ‘Barnhill, Amy D.'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina,
EMNRD

Cc: ‘rmann@slo.state.nm.us’; '‘DelLeon, Josepha'; 'Mark@laenvironmental.com'

Subject: RE: NRM2004350563 SKEEN 2 26 27 STATE #002H @ 30-015-41047

Attachments: (C-141 Remediation Plan) NRM2004350563 SKEEN 2 26 27 STATE #002H @

30-015-41047.pdf

All,
Please find attached the C-141 for NRM2004350563 SKEEN 2 26 27 STATE #002H @ 30-015-41047.

Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2020 11:00 AM

To: Barnhill, Amy D. <ABarnhill@chevron.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us>

Cc: rmann@slo.state.nm.us; 'DeLeon, Josepha' <JIDXD@chevron.com>; 'Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com'
<Mark@Ilaenvironmental.com>

Subject: NRM2004350563 SKEEN 2 26 27 STATE #002H @ 30-015-41047

NRM2004350563 SKEEN 2 26 27 STATE #002H @ 30-015-41047

Ms. Barnhill,
The OCD has approved the Remediation Plan for incident # NRM2004350563 SKEEN 2 26 27 STATE #002H @ 30-015-
41047 with the following conditions of approval:

e Confirmation samples must be analyzed for the constituents listed in Table 1 of 19.15.29.12. NMAC. i.e. TPH,
BTEX, Chloride and Benzene.
e Please note that the release occurred in a high karst potential area:
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The signed C-141 can be found in the online image data base under the incident #.
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



